

Kinross Cycling Club

Kinross Cycling Club Committee Meeting

Monday 25th March 2024

Present: Fran Tierney, Paul Zarb, Jane Timperley, Graham Millar, Neil Curr, Maggie Shearer, Richard Sanderson, Linda Martin, Kirsteen Durkin, Brad Oliver **Apologies:** Minutes of previous meeting: - Previous minutes (26/01/24) approved Velodrome: Fran awaiting to hear back from the Venue Fran Kit Reduced prices for remaining kit (currently held in stock) at the Sportive. Fran / Jane / Richard Notification will be posted on Spond Ask members if interested in new orders. Fran Fran Considering future kit suppliers. Kinross Better Place to live fair KCC had a table at the fair which went well ... thanks to volunteers (Neil Curr, Paul Zarb & Janet Kerr) Committee Flyers to be considered for next year Secretary Maggie Previous Secretary needs to be removed as Super user and Maggie to be added **Treasury** Financial up date was provided Neil Audit required for 2023 Membership Linda has taken over the role. New memberships are due being processed. Kirsteen / Linda Contacting ex members to ask why they are not renewing was considered, but waiting until approx. 6 weeks after the AGM. Web/IT Graham Ask Sportive organisers is both licences are required after the Sportive, so that one can be used for Main committee GDPR policy to be updated Graham **Club Constitution** CC to be updated before AGM 2025, but thought best to finish Graham it before 2nd committee meeting **GP** Series • First TT is on the 2nd May



Kinross Cycling Club

Sportive		
	Organising is going well, 39 volunteers so far	
•	Waiting for quotes for first Aid	Paul
CX Event		
•	KCC were asked to run the Meddies Madness CX event, but it	
	was decided by the committee that we will politely decline	
Coaching		
•	Keith Stocker Gravel coaching has had a response, all events being sold out.	
•	Keith to be approached to ask if he could do more training at a later date	Jane
•	Fife Cycle Park being considered for the summer	Committee
•	Women's Coaching 13 th April was agreed that cost be subsidised down to a £15 for the KCC Members	
•	Beginners gravel rides sessions being considered with Brad leading them.	Brad
•	KCC may run the Senior Master event at the FCP, Kirsteen Durkin & Martin Harris are discussing it.	Kirsteen
Tues Chain Gang		
•	Another introduction as FCP before the chain Gangs started was thought to be a good idea, Chain Gang leaders to be asked their views	Jane
KCC 15 Year Celebrations		
•	Following AGM and this meeting, no further decisions have been made as yet	Richard
Bike Boxes		
•	At the time of this meeting 6 KCC members have booked them	
	out, which is very encouraging and we hope they continue to be	
	popular.	
A.O.B.		
•	Brad is organising the off road event "Sunday In Hell" to raise	
	funds for the Fife greyhound rescue Centre. The committee	
	decided to match the total donations raised from KCC Members.	
•	Some KCC members are also kindly providing home bakes. Thanks in advance to all !	Paul
• DONM		
13 th May 2024 location to T.B.D.		